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March 9, 1938

Mr. Marrimer S. Eccles
Governor of the Federal Reserve Bank
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Eccles:
Enclosed herewith is a copy of a letter addressed to the President's
Secretary containing an idea that Harry and I think very timely, and

the need for which is extremely urgent.

We agree with the idea which I believe you advanced, of a tremendous
push rather than a slow, long, drawn-out process.

If I have been able to portray the great possibilities that we can
see in this plan I am sure you will become enthused. If so, we trust
that you will see fit to give it your support to the extent that it
will be seriously considered by those in authority.

When convenient we will appreciate knowing your reaction.

Kindest personal regards, we are,

Ted A. CJrleson

FAC/GM
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Marech 8, 1938

¥r. James Roosevelt
Secretary, President of United States
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Herewith is an idea which I trust will be passed on to the proper persons for
serious consideration. The automobile industry is boged dowmn to the extent
that both manufacturers and dealers together with thousands of their em-
ployees are threatened with serious consequences. To get this important
industry moving up quickly ang immediate stimulant is needed.

With combined effortf and finaneing of all manufacturers, dealers, and the
United States government in a gigantie junking and salveging program, dis-
posing of 2,000,000 runnable but obsolete and unsafe cars in double quick
time, would make it possible for this to become a 4,000,000 car year instead
of half that amount,

Here, briefly, is my plan. I have many ideas as to administering and safe-
guarding the plan, but will not take time to elaborate now,.

The government to appropriate $200,000,000 part of which will be repaid by
antomobile manufacturers and dealers. Thig amount allocated to districts

for the purchasing of 2,000,000 cars of 1929 manufacture or later through
government agencies already set up, at the price of $100 each. These cars to
be junked and salvaged, either by already organized salvage yas@d, or handled
as a ¥, P, A, project femtlng labor); but in any event, the cars will be
Junked and dismantled under government supervision to be sure that they are
taken from future service. All cars to be junked to be purchased from anthore
ized dealers only, and as the plen is to eliminate unsafe cars from the high-
way and to be used as an immediate stimulation 4P business, they must have been
traded in to 2 dealer for a better used car or a new car,

In order to expedite the sale of new and used cars, and to get the program
under way quickly, this offer of $100 for any used runnable car should be
confined to a six months or eight months veriod unless proved worthy of an
extension.

Prom the 2,000,000 ears junked and salvaged the gofernment should recover
approximately 5500900.000. One million junked cars khould return $20.00 each
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avepage, and the other million approxinmately 230,00 each average, as mony of |
thess ears would be ecomparasively late models. Then, leaving $150,000,000 ﬁ
be under written, ono=half dy the United “toles goveranent, ond one-half by
samfacturers and dealers. The mmfaeturer to remit 8o the governm nt the
sun of 210,00 per now ear 'mit until the £75,000,000 19 repaid; the manufas.
turers in $ufm to charse the dealers 5,00 per new enr it on each invoige,
This amonnt not %o be added to redall nrice,

"ith return to normal oroduction this amo'nt chomlid he repcid from two to twe
and onoehalf yaars, It shonld be an ‘natant and gure fire startar for one of
the most impordant businesses in the conntry,

The MQ wonld benefit through eollection of ezeisn Sax from an m
production, and legs relief emenditurce, The manmfacturers wonld henofit
fronm bugy faetoriea, and the dealers nesd alnmtomm

tany desiers wmid funh asra costinsg them M50, eonaidering l_t du to take
the $100 eash and save reeonditioning and eselling costs. For this siz’menthe
period many dealors would allow #1590 for runnoble ou'. which would make &
sudbatantial dosn payrent on o 1978 and 1936 model, and points elose to the
factory 5150 would make a down payment on o new Gal, ’

The publie never Maummm. All ears are ed by dealers, hut dealers
are foreod to pay hizsh nriees to got thene mMmmmm
omﬁum..mmmsamsqumumwmc?
mm‘:tmlnmm. thereby returning the ear to mnofm
portation,

Mue to improved designs and go forth, the antomodile m-\mvm hean lengthened,
and gome drastie means of this natnure mct be employed to take them from owmers'
uge quickly and falrly, An offer of 5100 %o %150 on Shese cars would do the
trick, and be a tremendons stimmlant %o bmainecs, .

fvery sufety leagme and hishuay patrol in the United “Sates m‘mwm-
prosrang mnmmﬂdum Mc.mmuqmm
as &

nemns of #1dding the highwavs from wnoafe sors. It wonld be o A177ienlt snd slow
process to legialats mneafe cars of f $he hishway end 1 muu muut'
nmmmammmmmumam R .

grutut me mwh hlm 1 mmumMo
men and all those that 1 have contacted enthusiastigally ondorsed this ides,

and an sure that 1t would have the endorgenont of the Hasional Automebile
Toalerg Agsoeliation as well ag the Mational Automobile Manufasturers Assoeiation.
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